
S . E. M A L O U F C O N S U L T I N G G E O L O G I S T S L I M I T E D 
S U I T E 3 I O - 5 5 Y O N G E S T R E E T 

T O R O N T O I, O N T A R I O 
(4161 3 6 3 - 1 5 9 3 

March 10, 1972. 

6 7 3 5 9 7 

Mr. W. R. Bacon 
Bacon & Crowhurst Ltd. 
1720-1055 West Hastings Street 
Vancouver 1, B.C. 

Dear Sir, 

Thank you for yours of March 7 and a sincere 
apology re thinking that J. J. Crowhurst was the chap 
with telephonitist. I scribbled my note off to you in 
haste and didn't realise that J. J. Crowhurst is your 
partner. I remember meeting him with Karl Springer. 

I don't know how we can run down the chap 
that is representing himself as me. He i s sick and I 
believe dangerous. 

You w i l l be amused that I received another 
report on the property by C. M. Campbell with another 
b i l l for services. I'm enclosing a copy of Mr. Campbell's 
letter hoping that you Vancouverites w i l l not think I'm 
the one that is mental. If you can do anything to stop 
this guy, whoever he i s , I'd appreciate i t very much. 

Thank you for your brochure and kindly extend 
my apologies to Mr. Jack Crowhuj^et. 

P.S. I compared notes with Brodie Hicks at the Pros­
pector's Convention and got f i l l e d in on his side 
of the story. Brodie got fired by our mythical 
Stan Malouf before he hired you. He has however 
also hired C. M. Campbell. I suspect he must be 
someone who knows me and knows the Afton property, 

cc: Brodie Hicks 
C. M. Campbell, Jr. 

Encl. 
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March 10, 1972. 

Mr. C. M. Campbell, Jr. 
#205, 235 Keith 
West Vancouver, B.C. 

Dear Mr. Campbell, 

As you w i l l notice from the enclosed data 
you are the victim of someone that i s misrepresenting 
me and i s probably mental. Any help you can give us 
in running down the individual responsible w i l l be 
greatly appreciated. 

Enclosing my reply to Bacon & Crowhurst 
re the same problem and subsequent correspondence. 
My sincere regrets at your inconvenience. 

Sincerely, 

8T"E. Malouf, 
Consulting Geologist 

SEM/dm 

Encl. 

cc: W. A. Bacon 
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C . M . C A M P B E L L , J R . 
M I N I N G E N G I N E E R 

M a r c h 7, 1972. 

Dr. S. E. M a l o u f , 
C o n s u l t i n g G e o l o g i s t , 
310 - 55 Yonge S t r e e t , 
T o r o n t o 105, O n t a r i o . 

Dear Dr. Ma 1ouf : 

F o l l o w i n g y o u r t e l e p h o n e c a l l e a r l y Sunday m o r n i n g , F e b r u a r y 20th, 
I c a l l e d Mr. C h e s t e r M i l l a r , t h e company p r e s i d e n t , and a r r a n g e d 
t o v i s i t t h e p r o p e r t y on Wednesday, F e b r u a r y 23rd. 

When I r e a c h e d t h e p r o p e r t y , he r e f u s e d t o a l l o w me t o see t h e c o r e 
a l t h o u g h t h i s had been a g r e e d upon e a r l i e r . H owever, he d i d a g r e e 
t o l e t me s e e h i s r e c o r d s i n V a n c o u v e r and i t was u n d e r s t o o d t h a t 
we w o u l d meet on t h e f o l l o w i n g Monday. U n f o r t u n a t e l y , he has c o n ­
t i n u o u s l y a v o i d e d a m e e t i n g w i t h me and a c c o r d i n g l y , I am n o t a b l e 
t o p r o d u c e a r e p o r t f o r y o u . Mr. M i l l a r seemed v e r y c o n c e r n e d t h a t 
somehow o r o t h e r p r o v i d i n g me w i t h i n f o r m a t i o n f o r a c l i e n t m i g h t 
r e s u l t i n " s h o r t s a l e s " on t h e m a r k e t . 

I am a t t a c h i n g two l o c a t i o n maps. The g e o l o g i c a l map shows t h e 
m i n e r a l i z e d a r e a t o be w i t h i n t h e i n t r u s i v e r o c k s i m m e d i a t e l y 
s o u t h and e a s t o f t h e v o l c a n i c s . 

The d r i l l i n g p r o g r a m i n c l u d e s p e r c u s s i o n h o l e s a t 100 f o o t c e n t r e s 
t o 300 f e e t o f d e p t h and d i a m o n d d r i l l h o l e s a t 400 f o o t c e n t r e s t o 
800 f e e t o f d e p t h . The d i a m o n d d r i l l i s f o l l o w i n g t h e p e r c u s s i o n 
d r i l l . The p r o g r a m i s l i m i t e d so f a r w i t h D.D. H o l e s o v e r a h o r i ­
z o n t a l e a s t w e s t d i s t a n c e o f 1,200 f e e t and a n o r t h s o u t h d i s t a n c e 
o f 800 f e e t . The work i s e a s t w e s t and s o u t h o f t h e l a k e shown 
i n L o t No. 1595. 

Based on c o n v e r s a t i o n w i t h M i l l a r and o t h e r s , I b e l i e v e t h e r o c k 
t o be an a l t e r e d b r e c c i a t e d m i c r o d i o f t U t e and t h e m i n e r a l i z a t i o n 
n a t i v e c o p p e r and cha1 c o p y r i t e . I a l s o u n d e r s t a n d t h e m i n e r a l i z a ­
t i o n i s n o t c o n s i s t e n t . 

I am s o r r y I have n o t been a b l e t o o b t a i n more c o m p l e t e and u s e f u l 
i n f o r m a t i o n . Dr. W. R. B acon who p e r h a p s you know, i s f a m i l i a r 
w i t h t h e s i t u a t i o n and I s u g g e s t t h a t he i s t h e one p e r s o n who 
m i g h t be h e l p f u l t o y o u . 

I am e n c l o s i n g my a c c o u n t c o v e r i n g my t r i p t o K a m l o o p s . 

Y o u r s ' t r u ^ y , / 7 w \ \ 

RE: AFT0N MINES LTD. 

P 



March 7th, 1972. 

Dr. S.E. Malouf, 
Consulting Geologist, 
Ste. 310 - 55 Yonge St., 
Toronto, 105, Ontario. 

fear Dr. Malouf: 

Thank you for returning ray report on Afton Mines and writing 
a note in explanation of your side of the situation. 

X would consider the matter rather amusing, were i t not for 
the implication that my partner, Mr. Crowhurst, a highly respected, mature, 
stable, mining consultant, was somehow involved in a hoax. The fact Is that 
he was called at 3:30 a.m., February 20th by someone purporting to be you. 
On Monday morning, after consulting with me, Mr. Crowhurst phoned your office 
in an attempt to confirm the earlier phone c a l l . He was advised by your 
secretary that you were in Arizona and your office gave us an Arizona phone 
number. Mr. Crowhurst tried the Arizona number and received no answer. We 
mulled the situation over for a day, considered the possibility of a hoax, 
and then decided that we would go ahead In spite of the unusual circumstances. 

I am enclosing our brochure and would be very pleased i f you 
would check on Mr. Crowhurst with Jim Redpath of Dome Mines, Fred Hall of 
Canada Tungsten, Joe Rankin and Trevor Horsiey. Otherwise you may retain 
some suspicion of our consulting firm. Should you wish to check on me, the 
same names could pass on my integrity as would George Langford, Murray Watts, 
Duncan Derry and a host of other professional men whom X know well from my 
days in Eastern Canada some 25 years ago. 

In closing, I might add that you have my sympathy in the present 
situation and X can only hope that you are able to terminate i t satisfactorily 
in the near future. At least X can be amused by the fact that 1 went through 
the exercise of preparing very carefully a report which X am sure X will find 
handy in the future. 

Yours very sincerely, 

BACON & CROWHURST LTD. 

WRB/ic W.R. Bacon 

P.S, Jack Crowhurst, who has been away almost continuously 
since this matter arose, did mention that he had met you 
with Karl Springer i n Toronto once. Jack was Vice President 
of Karl's Highland Bell and Canada Tungsten operations during 
the 60*s. 
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Phone 688-5485 1720-1055 West Hastings Street 

Vancouver 1, B.C. 

B A C O N 8c C R O W H U R S T L T D . 
C O N S U L T I N G E N G I N E E R S 

February 24th, 1972. 

Dr. S.E. Malouf, 
Consulting G e o l o g i s t , 
S u i t e 310 - 55 Yonge S t . , 
Toronto, 105, Ontario. 

Dear Dr. Malouf: 

Mr. J . J . Crowhurst has asked me to prepare a report 
f o r you embodying what I know and t h i n k about Afton Mines L i m i t e d . 

Our f i r s t a s s o c i a t i o n w i t h the property was i n 1970 
when the f i r m served as consultants f o r Great P l a i n s -Development 
Company of Canada L t d . One of our g e o l o g i s t s , Mr. G.D. Delane, logged 
and s p l i t f o r assay the core from 5 Afton NQ holes d r i l l e d i n 1970. 
Two of these h o l e s , 70-3 and 70-4, are p e r t i n e n t to any a p p r a i s a l of 
the Afton property. 

During the period A p r i l 12 ~ May 13, 1971, Quintana 
M i n e r a l s Corporation undertook a program of mapping, rock geochemistry 
and percussion d r i l l i n g on the Afton property. On the ba s i s of t h i s 
program, Quintana concluded that there was no room on the property f o r 
a porphyry type copper/molybdenum d e p o s i t . 

In the autumn of 1971, Mr. C.F. M i l l a r , P.Eng., Pres i d e n t 
of Afton Mines L i m i t e d , i n i t i a t e d a percussion d r i l l i n g program i n the 
immediate v i c i n i t y of diamond d r i l l hole 70-4. When 18 holes had been 
completed and some of the c u t t i n g s assayed, the w r i t e r was asked by 
Mr. M i l l a r to prepare a progress report on the property. The w r i t e r 
d i d so and recommended a f u r t h e r program of twenty 300' percussion 
holes plus s i x 800' diamond d r i l l holes at a cost of $102,396. 

As of February 21, 1972 Afton has d r i l l e d 58 percussion 
and 4 diamond d r i l l holes i n the current program. 

R e s p e c t f u l l y submitted, 

BACON & CROWHURST LTD. 

WRE/ic 



B A C O N & C R O W H U R S T L T D . 
1720-1055 West Hastings Street 

Vancouver 1, B.C. 

REPORT 

ON THE PROPERTY OF 

AFTON MINES LIMITED 

IRON MASK AREA 

KAMLOOFS, B.C. 

f o r 

DR. S.E. MALOUF 

by 

V.R. BACON, Ph.D., P.Eng. 

Vancouver, B.C. February 28th, 1972 


